CITY OF CROSSVILLE
104 HENRY AVENUE
CROSSVALLE, TENINESSEE 38555
TEL (615) 484~7060
FAX(615) 484~7713

OFFICE OF THE
MAYOR

June 19, 1996

Karl E. Hein, Director
Real Estate and Facilities
Reliance Eleetric

6065 Parkland Boulevard
Cleveland, O 44124-6106

Dear Mr. Heln:

This letter is to confirm the status of the water tank, fire pump, jockey pump, and pump
station building. As required by the Tennessee Industrial Infrastructure Program, these
items are and will be owned by the City of Crossville. As such, we will maintain them
and pay all operating costs, including electricity, upon completion of construction.

[ hope this serves as clarification of the matter. We look forward to having your
company as a pariner in our community.

Sincerely,

(Z/ (o
Ear] Dean
Mayor

cc: Robert R. Collins, City Manager
Ken Knott, Public Works Director
Paul Owens, Owens Engineering
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